Lrrsreveevws. 23
i T { ! ] P

INTEREST AT 7 PER ANMNUM CHARGED ON OVERDUE A

vlr P'PE F I'T
VIT PIPE PER FT
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PRICED AN OTATION® BURJECT TO HANGE WITHDUT NOTICE

. ENS LIMITECDR

RAILWAY, MINING, MUNICIPAL & CONTRACTORS' MACHINERY AND SUPPLIES

HEAD OFFICE. MONTREAL
470 GRANVILLE ST PHONE SEY. 3237

VANCOUVER. B.C.
INVOICE No 174

SOLD TO _

"y
L] L]

Your ORDER NO " - TEAMS NET 30 Davys SHIPPED VIiA

== = I R e —_——em e E—mE—— = = e = S T W T ol

(roods not returnable without our consent. If wrong shipment made advise us prompily.

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PURLIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblictheéque et Archives Canada
wwvs.collectionscanada.gc.ca



Vancouver. B. (..

‘

sought oo BALFOUR, GUTHRIE & CO. Y\l 4.

laim whatever allowed unless made within three days after delivery of goods, nor after they have left the ey,
[.088 or damage by fire af the rigk of purchaser from date of sale

PAYABLE IN VANCOUVER EXCHANGE

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUELIQUES

. ‘_.“1‘ N A A

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
www.collectionscanada.gc.ca



N ¥

v i
CANADIAN TERN LUMBER COMPANYSIIMITED
8 FRASER MiLLs, B.C.

FORM 683. 30M. 11-28,

September 24th., 1927.

SOLD TO Mr. CsB Webd, Chief Engineer,
suirment No. IR B4=1, Dom. Water Power & 1"1-.'105 a."iﬁ..

| 739 Hastings St. Vest
suven's onoen LOStOr Sept. M/” Yenoouver: 3.0, ’
orper NO. Local

can No. 331934

INITIALS G- '.
F. O 8 Mill
ROUTE 0. 'l

Net Cash.

SHIPPED TO
Mr., B.H. h“ﬂl‘ﬂf‘..
mwn. B.C.

TeERrMs

76 1x10 8 #1 Fir Shiple
97 10
(1] 12
96 14
99 16
o9 18
37 20
140 8
113 10
93 12
8l 14
11 8
7 10
12
14
8
10
12
14
8
10
14

16 30)
9307

6
b
4
3
3
4
é
6
b
3

4% Sales Tax

Indian Affairs (RG 10 Volume 06465, 1]

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES

CANADA

—

Library and Archives Canada / Bibliothéque et Archives Canada
www.collectionscanada.gc.ca



. Vancouver, &cg:be.lfi , 1097

nominion Wator pPower & Reclamation Cervice,
‘)w ui'-epﬂrtment of the Interior, Canuds,
30 Winch Dldge,
CI1ITZX.

sought of BALFOUR, GUTHRIE & CO.

No Claim whaterer allowed, unless made within three days after delivery of goods, nor after they have left the eity. | Ke
e o Loss or damage by fire at the risk of purchaser from dale of sale. \ 3
on 15th prox. PAYABLE IN VANCOUVER EXCHANGE

— m—

TEEMS:

angd 0 '1 L
k. BCror 1022

Vancouver, “-('-'O.Dber 17, 1927

Dominion Waoter Power & Reclecmation Dervice,
Department of the Interior, Canads,
" 302 Winch Bldg.,
C X T ¥

st o BALFOUR, GUTHRIE & CO. ., | .

': No Claim whatever allowed, unless made wilhin three days afler delivery of goods, nor after they have left the eily.
: ‘ Loss or damage by fire at the risk of purchaser from date of sale.

NETT CABH PAYABLE IN VANCOUVER EXCHANGE

-

TERMS:

To freight charges on Cement and Steel

Shipped to Lyttom, B.C.

' \1 “_u_ QE I'T ‘ \.: L
— A _;,,;.,-,.t;—* r*\ -

Receipted freight bill attached
gur Invoice Mo, 2807

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES

CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
wwwi.collecticnscanada.gc.ca



FORM |0 JOM &. . ———— # ; )
. . ’%f//ﬁﬂ/ﬂfr/ < / ) y
‘ 1(/1:-1-1 . Gevernment, ooto. 11%h, 1927

on Wator Power & Heclemation Service,
739 Hastinge Street West,
'ﬁc"m. B.OI

BUILDERS, CONTRACTORS, RAILWAY & CANNERY SUPPLIES,
IRON & STEEL PRODUCTS, COAL & COKE
BLACKSMITHS COAL, SALT, Erc

SHIPPED Tﬂm" B, U, T : 11’ Lytt " n.o. INVOICE No 3004

VIA ORDER No.
CRR

TERMS CHECKED
He! Cash

PRI - EXAMI - \
e ox ‘harf MNED '

L . o . . k

INTEREST AT 7% PER ANNUM CHARGED ON OVERDUWE AC

-

L]
N
- " ! 5\
UNLESS OTHEAWISE STATED ACCOUNTS ARE PAYABLE IN VANCOUVER FUNDS ON THE ) aoF mBNTH FOLLOWING DELIVERY. |
] /
_-l"'

"T? ‘ - :#
, A i
o

'.ﬁ
4
J
) -

-

..-""-r.‘

—

v“r{""f

266 feet 4™ Vit, Pije . per foot 3¢ T07.70
760 feoet 4" Vit., Fipe per foot
Carta ¢

o ' 4
'%’//z/wr/ﬂ/ff 2 / /. /

M ” ¢

THE Mlalml GOVERNMEET WATER POVER & RECLAMATION 0CT ISTH 1927
SERVICE

739 WASTINGgE ST

BUILDERS, CONTRACTORS, RAILWAY & CANNERY SUPPLIES,
IRON & STEEL PRODUCTS, COAL & COKE
BLACKSMITHS' COAL, SALT. EvC.

INVOICE No,
SHIPPED TO

E«HsTREDCROFT LYTTON.B.Co ORDER No. 1498 A

VIA

ED
NeR CHECK
TERMS: ColleRe

EXAMINED
PRICES

18Tm OF MONTH FOLLOWING DELIVERY,

CCOUNTS,

PREPAID FREIGHT ON VIT PIPE SHIPPED OCT 11TH 1927
JUR INVOICE §3004 $49.985
po
T

‘f" »‘

\t"_"

\

MBER ARE GIVEN
GOODS RAETURNED WILL NOT BE CREDITED UNLESS DATE AND mvm%w

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES

CANADA

—-

Library and Archives Canada / Biblictheque et Archives Canada
www.colleclicnscanada.gc.ca



el WARE OF SUALIT™Y

« MARSHALL-WELLS B.C. LIMITED

WHOLESALE HEAVY AND SHELF HARDWARE. AUTOMOBILE ACCESSORIES AND SHIP CHANDLERY

VANCOUVER, B.C.
sl 0CT 20/27

ORDER NO

Form 10A  10M-0.27 ;éitéi

TERMS

DO/ 14 ION WATE: POWER & RECLAMATION SERVICE

STING TO E H T EDCROFT
739 HASTINGS WEST CITY Y 5.8

Bl WNMAY AT vENDODNS ETiON RUN & DAYS BUT VENDDNS RESERVE THME NIGH T DEMAND FAYMENT AT ANY TiME WITHOUT NOTICHE

INTEREST AT 8 PER CENT CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS

PRICE EXTENSION

1 RAR 1% X 13 X & ANGLE IRON 48 LBS

1 BAR g X 1% COMMON IRON 63 LBS

7
' IMPORTANT

po ~or RETURN GOODS witHour Fiagt Ul PERMISEION rpuone on waitg CLAIMS DEPT.. civing numpin AND DATE OF }‘-'lh_qt'l-.

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUELIQUES

CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Bibliothéque et Archives Canada

www.collecticnscanada.gc.ca



Form 9 10M-0-27 @

¥ull MaARE OF QUALITY

% MARSHALL-WELLS B.C. LIMITED

WHOLESALE HEAVY AND SHELF HARDWARE., AUTOMOBILE ACCESSORIES AND SHIP CHANDLERY

| VANCOUVER, B.C.
INvOoICE NO 101%” oc't zw

ORrRDER NO

—aul o

DOM M ION WATER POWER & RECLAMATION SERVICE

L]
739 HASTINGS WERT oG Then cenr. chanarn on ovenoue accounts 0. 6 H_TREDCAOFY
THIS BLL MAY. AT VENCORS OFTION RUN €0 DAYE BUT YVENDORS WESERYE THE RIGHT TO DEMAND PAYMENTY AT A Tim WIiITHOW NOTICE &
e e e T L T SRS S—————————— s —— - NPT — v -

QUANTITY PRICE EXTENSION

72mly # X4 RO HD STOVE BOLTS
12 36
‘LUS 20% LESS 555 44
12 %1 @ X 4 MAGHINE BOLTS 3 %
1 my 4" 6/8 DRILL 5 SHANK ) 37
1 wml B 62

i DEPT.. "'YING MUMBER ©

F-—-—_——' o

m :
\ IMPORTANT
0o RETURN GOODS witwour CEIVING OUR PEAMISSIO

- i - ~ ; J 2 . h‘h-‘
Indian Affairs (RG 10 Volume 6465, file

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES

CANADA

S aaas

Library and Archives Canada / Biblictheque et Archives Canada
wwwi.collectionscanada.gc.ca



STREE

e F WI&I&H .
wE Sevy 5933.34 PROFPRIETORS OFFILE la:t;i. S o1
| 113 iﬂ?; | GE HARDY W CALDER STABLES 716 .

Vancouver, B.C., ‘o ] 92

o« MERCHANTS’ CARTAGE CO. o=

All kinds of EXPRESS AND DRAY WORK done on Short Notice

AMOUNT

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUELIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
wwvrcollectionscanada.ge.ca



PHONE HIGHLAND 2610 210818 ALBERT STREET
. pes. PHONE FAIRMONT 277ax .

VANCOUVER. B. c...Oct__o_ber 3l 192 7
).; Tﬁomio_n*?‘tel’ Power & Reclamation Service

318 ¥inch Bld:, Uancouver, 3,.C,
BOUGHT OF

PEARSON WIRE & IRON WORKS LTD. '

MANUFACTURERS

FIRE ESCAPES GATES

STEEL STAIRS ARCHITECTURAL AND ORNAMENTAL cu;n.n:-‘rli?nhﬂl

Y RALCONTES | IRON WORKERS WINDOW GUARDS

' BANK CAGES
| “-“i#ggr:'l:“"“ WIRE WORKERS AND WEAVERS SCREENS

ETC., ETC.

i “:11 "c.
S ESTIMATES FURNISHED

If'ml'm e s Ot'__de t‘_ NO . 124 Pj'

it .

o e —— e ———

To ce bronze cloth _,2'6"1:”'8'0"
6 mes e as ordered for
Ll croft a on 3.C,

e
f’ ——————

|
| Received 1 piece brass cloth 216" x 8O"
| 6 mesh 19 gauge.

i
l Certified correct,
|

YY"

BE. H. Trederoft,
Senior Assistant Englneer
Dom. Water Power & Reclamation Serviice,
IIovember thvh.-' 1927| [

VANC OUVER NOVEMBER 5TH=27
DOMINION RUBBER COMPANY (PACIFIC) LIMITED
Hean Orrice: VANCOUVER, B.C.

DOMINION WATER POWER RECLAMATION SERV ICE
318 WINCH BUILDING

TERMS: CITY

2 % W8\ JLH MY 3

OurR ORDER NoO. '8222 INVOICE NO. 2R 34«M inspiecagg é"l
EIPT OF GOODS.

ALL GOODS SHIPPED AT BUYER'S RISK. HNO CLAIMS ADMITTED U LESS MADE IMMEDIATELY UPON R
. SIZE .

OR PRICE AMOUNT TOTAL
BRAND

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
|
|
|

1104 INSURANCE MILL HOSE 500 FT 2% +RO FT 400,00
LESS 41#10Bccccpoccccascnes 212:40

26 V.C.T. EXPe RING COUPLATTACH. LO SETS 24 6,00 SET | 60,00

LEB& '*---:-. bq\linq--dqn 00
L g P { | --éft--
D -

266/, 40
SHIPPED TO E.A.BREDCROFT LYTTON, BeBa  yol ' 1 0
The above l*:# in¢ Mq#’ the "%f’{ |
Tax img i \\"ﬁ | gshend g
SHIPPED FROM . o\ MCOUVER. SellaRe .. 2.CASES 438 LBS

THIS INVOICE IS PAYABLE AT VANEOUVER, B.C.

STOCK

Af'fairs (RG 10 Volume 6465, file 8t

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES

CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
wwwi.collectionscanada.ge.ca



FORM 62, 30M. 11-28,

CANADIAN ng'n:mv LUMBER CoM mm:ﬂmmn
» FRASER MILLS, B.C. yovember lat., 1927,

SOLD TO

981 Pominion Water Power & Feclamation Servioee,
oo B 318 Wiach Bldg.,
Buvern 8 ORDER vmom'.r. B.c.
i SHIPPED TO
Carn NO -.r‘-r' EtH. !“‘anﬂ'
INITIALS nll mtu. B.C.
pies Ao leishman to CNR New West.
T:Jnml H.' C“h.

e —— e ——— R ——
- —_——=

e e ——— e S——

. —— o ——

1x10 #1 Fir Shiplap 1500 16,50
2x4 16 1 Com Fir 545 1000 18,00
2500
4% Sales Tax
Delivery to CHNR
Prepaid freight

Indian Affairs (RG 10 Volume 04t

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES

CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
www.collectionscanada.gc.ca



‘ _ WOOL leénlém
" M o .

-

PLANT AND OFFICE: BSS0O PACIFIC ST. VANCOUVER, B. C. |
RoVeuw el Adluadante
NS Qe
s e Lominion vatexr s owery < recinuation Uervios,

L5104 sCEe g rAnevave r, JeCoe

TERMS . CASH NO DISCOUNT ALLOWED F.O.

INTEREST WiLL BE CHARGED AFTER 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE AT & PER CENT. FER ANMNUM

e ——— — _—

YOUR ORDER

All Agreements are contingent upon Strikes, Delays of Carriers and other causes beyond our control

FER Ty -.-‘t: '

= g s
—
% 27 PUTERREEE R R BB B 1 J
s e e e

I.r l'-.\"

e e iy
- el -

—

¥ ‘ ; +’

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES

CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Bibliethéque et Archives Canada
www.colleclicnscanada.gc.ca



PLANT AND OFFICE: BS0O PACIFIC ST. VANCOUVER, B. C.

Lovembey Y0lhelvddTe

SOLLD TO NO.

Lominion water iower & Revlamation lervice, o
Linel: L1ldge, Vanoouver, B.C.

rERMS: CASH NO DISCOUNT ALLOWED e BOAR

INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED AFTER 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE AT 8 PER CENT. PER ANNUM

YOUR ORDER SHIPPED VIA

tlh.:ﬁéb i vl & t- bJ J'-;.'Irz.{l-;

All Agreements are contingent upon Strikes, Delays of Carriers and other causes heyond our control

H‘ " Calv. iron '}.'Ji}jl.i- 51- 29 C 8:5' 13

- *,-.‘,]' :‘ﬁlili;ai & & & & B % B N B BB - i 1?_:{ ':,:V
S UIP i s ¢ s B % 4 B A B & 2 0 09 ’ ’ :\}f 1."-0

to 1" feducere (made u | Vg S¢ 16

Uivd Ve ;nloflﬂ- .0 "B . " P -4'.,.1'.!!_'; J.*}U
1y lupe R . Ut . 16
- L i it L N L & : | .I s
' -::"-'l.lffllii'q':-:a-- " . . . n o AT "L ..lll'

X '.'\u'..",..- : ’ ‘ : s 4l Lo O
1ol pIuga, o & 00 VQ

: oW T . @ . @ _ L Lr bul

. B N UNLlONe e s e : - :«r

BY of 1" pgelvepipe.... ’ « 124 T OB

1. 1:5—31" 011’1 Tl R EEEN . ! T 1'-’}

1" x 6" Galv.nipples.,. i 4 _ o124
an 4 2'% * seducer. . l L.ub
A rane Loee Dibba.. : w Seld

'rtv,-‘v-...

¥reight prevaid, 4. 41

136,17
s - — =

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUELIQUES

CANADA

e

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
www.collectionscanada.gec.ca



PLANT AND OFFICE BSS0O PACIFIC ST, VANCOUVER, B. C.
Ogtober “ch.lgi?.

SOLL TO v 4. inion Water "ower . neelamation OService, no GUAD
‘ineh 21dg., Vancouver, B.Ce.
TERMS: CASH NO DISCOUNT ALLOWED rod99B

INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED AFTER 30O DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE AT 8 PER CENT. PER ANNUM

— — —

YOUR ORDER F.O B SHIPPED VIA

hﬂnlg?§,1930

CAR. NO

Vancouver “HR to B.H.Trederofft,Lytton, i.Ce

All Agreements are contingent upon Strikes, Delays of Carriers and other causes heyond our control

o' Dia. C.l.Nanholes and Iram@Scceccecsecces W 13,12 1u4.?6
6" 1.R.01bow, Faced and drilled.ccecccccre 11. 62
6" wood pipe to OF flge.connection®.ceeee & 520 1Je 50
gn ©® % & g» & " secsss @ Be28 104 50
4" C.I1,,flange to apigot, 10" longecscecer © 4.25 1£~.75
4" Gate valves with 13" egxtension rods... 21. 00 4%.00
4" 0.1, flanged te@Beccvscrrrsssnrarannna Oe 3D 26440
A" .1, 90° flanged €llBccsecceassvavvnnnn Se DU ?.ug
4" " 90° long radius @llicsseccrvens f.%u
4" ronneotion,flange to gpigot, 30%. : qu.ub
c" flanged LEEB v cvverrreisrrrrnns Q.60 n@.&O
6" Connection,flange tO spigot,10%, Ge 90
Jets of elamps,wood pipe to 1.1.-.;.}... 2e VO i#.;g
- ' Conne ' angce to spigot,72%. o B
onnection, "lang pij " . 28 3
19. 25
« BB 1. 10

connections, wood pipe %o flange.
¥ at angles of 56° and 31%.sceee

& & B & & B B B B B & B

Ge VU 8e V0
e UV

Te OO

e AU

Le YO

e 60

e :Jb

14. 10

7.58

" &9 {1. 75
o 8w bu 'JO
?'ttj' " a5 @ -».:55
4" C.1, return bend (2p08)ecececnsves 15415
1'«6* length of GF ‘e J.Pipe, flanged... H.bp
12! " ) G. L] " L 58 6 . '._.?o
« " x 3" bolts with hex. nute,& 7.30 per 1U0 lq.?3
- b;’lﬁ- x :’*' - . - " b.:‘il " . Be D0

e »
"Bl B B R E R E NN
"EE B R Nl N *

flanged. . «
L N B

T = 3 B 8 5 3 %

L B

a8 8 0 : lgﬁ

-
-

2
lllllllﬂt‘ll

S 2 8 BE B 2 2 B 3 3% 3

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUELIQUES

CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
www.collectionscanada.gc.ca



LIMITED.

S

PLANT AND OFFICE. BSS0 PACIFIC ST. VANCOUVER, B. C. L
Oftober 9Ll lVEY,
soLo To  ominion Yatey Power & Reclanmation Bervice. nof 048

KOs 2o

TERMS . CAGM NO DISCOUNT ALLOWED F.O49YD

INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED AFTER 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE AT 8 PER CENT. PER ANNUM

—_— —_— —
YOunR ORDER FOB SHIPPED VIA CAR. ND
e — = —
-

e ———————— -
All Agreements are contingent upon Strikes, Delays of Carriers and other causes heyond our control
-« 6" flanged gate valve with 15° extension rod... 30«00
- 6" Hydrants with 2 - 24" hose connections, 67.00 268,00
flanged, for 4' hury.Vancuyvir thread sseees W ll.JO 44‘:00
e 1=1/6" Smooth brass nqzzlou,ﬁu cesessssssncsee W . o 80
6" x 6" wood pipe to GF flﬁ?ﬁl::ﬁ:';;;f;;;"" Be 25 16+ 50
. SN ) ° 8 . LAYl e b4 a s 00 § :f ’ -

" :b: 'Eﬁd :r?.“ tl“;d'xte'{atlili'lliliillt-ll ; ().35 1'}‘"'38
i o -~ " :T. 0 Ve
6" wood to 21" thrd, reducers ¢4 - !

'l“ Irﬂ bOdy r‘ﬂt-ﬁ YB.].V!H. t-hl‘ﬂ&dﬂd-..--..«-a-o J. 75 }zﬁ:gg
b. Flaﬂ-ged P;Btﬂ vnlveltliil-liiiliiictiirvlll. 11".’0
a1 % (L) ;:.1.;.‘1 o fl&m:ﬂd "TETEEEERE R ER RN B
:?nl é:n‘étfl Ef tbj" - E ; " "TEEEEEEEEERE N 19 00 7?'33
oy ’ J e

i P e ate ValV@RBssscsssssssroassssssnncsnd g * 5. 9
g' 1&11:?11 D% 4* C, i.;‘:ip&,l‘l&m;aﬁta.Vltrlftld.. 1;- Ejg
%1 - . 4" ° " flange to spigoties.e _'75
:;' " " 4' - . fl‘-fu‘ﬁd ' R R tiiii'il'. ::.Jo
- I N y i > N1 ‘e \
connection,4" flange 10 nue 10¥ yitrﬁfiet - 7¢18
18" length of 4" Cl1 pipe to '?1htt 4.00 Ge 00
6- b‘nd. for wood pipa'ﬂ e & yo .-:----nn--.-.  :lu ?'15

« Inside TiINFBe e e v o ‘I.il.iiililitiii. . o¢ »

1- 11“1' lan!'tllq Of 4* C, l.nipipilani".{.d...{). cr- ;‘t;tittl;i’]!»:':’“u 15e 60
" " L] -y : | & 4 i ,

- 30" - " 4 rl{,t..fﬂ nu J : 7+ 40 14, 80
-1 1270

= l',.. fl"lrlf’:ed tﬂe. e T TEIEEL SR R E RN B A R :‘igs l.h:'oo

-4. . 9U° ‘11.‘#!'.'4‘-ltll‘!itlil"‘li'l‘ii' - L ’{.40
- ". - ,)"-.J- 1481 l"ﬂdiUl ‘ll‘t- I,:.l tllil.tllitl 4 95 L‘.bu

- Connections,4" flge.to spigot, 18" lONgessscves o *N

T

. 15.00
- O lLong radius .11.30'-|-1.t-trnaur--|---¢|--

1236. 21
{ tr "TELE. o UV
Fr.ight pr.‘pﬂ.id-.--; Otol? " L EEEEERE. 10 82

. . YTEERE . ' 17t.hll|i¢ilatttftr .
. - L . E‘tlllil‘liil'iiiii 41'9‘
. . :::-- W 29t Nlecssocnnnnnne ?-‘b
; }*h;x F | 31&96-51

=TI

-
-

]

1
4
A
1
g
2
1
1
1
4
1
1
1
3
i
?

O eaN NN

|
|
|
! .
| |l /
] U

| S | W——

"’_._|_.'.. L1

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES

CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
www.collectionscanada.gc.ca
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PLANT AND OFFICE: SBO PACIFIC ST. VANCOUVER, B. C

MOV i GE 4 Llie :-. il

voL0 7O Pomin 1Lor Tower | Teclaustion Servioce, NOG QTS

(2% 8 Cl*f"' !

NO DISCOUNT ALLOWED F O - )
TRYe \—/
INTEREST WIiLL. BE CHARGED AFTER 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE AT B8 PER CENT. PER ANMNUM

CAR. NO.

TERMS CASMH

lLong radiug flance? bend. ... ceoses s e

"1|1.r| __..,‘lr-r. & i

?r“if'h* ‘_,“-rﬁﬂﬂid---‘.---ut-.

l.“l

arn Al1airs e LS

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES

CANADA

——

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada

www.colleclionscanada.gc.ca



romm 10 20M.8.2°7 '-h__ s . ( F
‘o : ' ' //ﬁwﬁﬂf/rw{ 7 ﬁ /

/
// THE 1' HION WATER POWEY 2 RECLAMATION SERVICE CEMBLR 1ST 1927

739 HA TIIBS STREET WE-T,.
VANC JUVL (9 BeCse

é’%m%m&@m@m

BUILDERS, CONTRACTORS, RAILWAY & CANNERY SUPPLIES.
IRON & STEEL PRODUCTS, COAL & COKE
BLACKSMITHS' COAL., SALT, Erc

@alme Tay SEOTION 10000

rERMS: NET ©AGH CHECKED

FHives EX wHANF |

- =

UNLESS OTHEAWISE STATED ACCOUNTS ARE PAYABLE IN VANCOUVER FUNDS ON THE 187 OF MONTH FOLLOWING DELIVERY
INTEREST AT 7% PER ANNUM CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS

EXAMINED

260 K8 ELK BRAND CLVENT 62F 2 OPER 3 ; Be 00 ~ $107.50

. ,0"“1*
| 50,00

250 'K » EACH
TAX 47 ON $2446 PER 3 %

CARTACE

"Gt 3
}ﬂ_ Ts00

1\* _;’f - Vg
$25 0,63
fv_pl ‘t,J

%
%////‘f-—//f’f T / J /

' // The tominion .ator r'r & ‘eclamation Service, . ecem . r 7th, 127,
" TS0 liag Ings Street Wes »
VIT fe

TN

BUILDERS, CONTRACTORS. RAILWAY & CANNERY SLIF'F'LIEE.
IRON & STEEL PRODUCTS. COAL & COKE
BLACKSMITHS' COAL., SALT, Evc,

INVOICE No

SHIPPED TO i. Rq T‘l‘.ﬁﬁ"ﬁ, mﬂll‘l. !-cl

VIA ColieR o ORDER No,

TERMS Hot Cash CHECKED

PRICES ex vhat EXAMINED

UNLESS OTHEAWISE STATED ACCOUNTS ARE PAYABLE 1N VANCOUVER FUNDS ON THE 'BTH OF MONTH FOLLOWING DELIVERY.

INTEREST AT 7% PER ANNUM CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS

GOoOOoODS® RETURNED WILL NOT BE CRAEDITED UNLESS DATE AND INVOICE NUMBPER ARE GIVEN
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ff'" e A 4/

LYTTON, B.Coyo ol

i"' .
#

BOUGHT OF

G. REBAGLIATI

GENERAL DEALER

(n
Mﬁ
o e

w

Dom. Water Fower & Reeclamation uarvioe,
December 20th., 1927.

c.rtifiﬁd Q

E. H. Trederoft,
Jenior Assistant Engineer,

Indian Affairs (RG 10 Volume ¢
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. ‘%}//ﬂﬂ. LBE. Tes:. .btl"_?/"/«‘

R e R

¢ /o 1? G

ter Jower Br-neh

F A YT \ y )|

wf bl damd NN s @ Ja Wil w

or.ro J. H. ANTHONY

GENERAL MERCHANT

FARM PRODUCE. DRY GOODS., GROCERIES, BOOTS AND SHOES. HARDWARE. FLOUR AND FEED

10 iounts Brougnt
....... ..L J’ : L _L. _JI"Lf i ka8 v & res " L e
1‘ l rOAJ- jll-i{‘_' . - - ’." . - C . “_1 1“

1 len. .71pe U RS T: b BT
or. yF 2 ¥ 'y ser Leturned
1 * ‘

L 44
Bnil

-

Ralanece

1 'IFII;*" ) 1 I":

P S S———
L0l 52

Payment "ecelved
v k. 7414
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. _%lfon, B, mr‘qlqa’fge

{/@q@ini& Govt.

A A U
KAMLOO2S. B.C.

o voJ. H. ANTHONY

GENERAL MERCHANT

FARM PRODUCE. DRY GOODS. GROCERIES. BOOTS AND SHOES. HARDWARE. FLOUR AND FEED

LEBE- e ———————————————— —pn

Sep. 20 1 File 8" +40 4 “howels "l.45 B,
26: 21" Naile ° 7/ 1.75, 26 34" Nails 7/ 1.
10 4" 4o ” 7? +%0, £ Pilga ~ 404 ! 8
3 tdn Caps " £0¢ .60, 2 Buekete * 1.75,2.

22 1 pr “trap HAinges +40, 1 Husp of
2 dos Derews ' b/ e10, 1 roll lcoféng 7.7
‘ndlock o lever | :
»0ll hoofing !
pr. Ctrap Hinges iﬁﬁ
o4 5 |

Pndloek « 60,
ydﬂ dre Sereen
pr Gum Boots 5.50, or Gum B ote 4.86 |
lbe. liﬂpﬁ Jﬁ, 170. *4)l. Pnil « 60}
used Paile " LQf <40 !
Yen nibe o086, Pen holder «10 |
1l bet Ink. :
5OfF " Lails Y3/ |
1l fule 3' j
2% 1b. Stanles 154 +37, 3 Garp. Peneilis| <30
1 sk. Blrncksmiths Coal | |
. dos Bolte = J6; .72 4 dz. "ashers 7) .24
) 4B V" Galwd. Pilpe 7ad |
£ Galvd. 1pe elbows +10 |
Joupling 1D ;
Garden loes 1.40
gropg rought ctpnles
3 ‘ire Bmshes +AB. 2 Plok ]
y bundle “hingles
13 Bolta B" X &
{" Counling gnlvd. 1B 2 pgalvd
38 lbs 35" lallse
2 hall Hammers
1 Hamner Handle
© Paint Rrushes
1 "Jt- ﬁlliht
1 tin "Thite lend
5 22 1bs 2" NRalls
1 Lantern
1 bot Conl 01l
1 1 Pudloek .50, 1 tén Coal 01l
1 4ds. “cod Lerevws
or. By pndlock returned
2 1bs. " lalle
3 Hiuckpaw Hludes
1 Thermome %ter
i3+ 1lbe. 2" lnlle
2 gcell Fl.shlight gcomplets
sell Pogueeing Mlashlight
tin “hite lend
Hnoksaw Blades
tin hite lend
10 40
3 Rolls Roufing Paner
lengths Htove 7ipe
do i0
O liulr 10
lengths 6" Stove 2ipe
roll Building 2aper

‘arried forward |

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
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6,20
3,60
1,560
3,10

+ 60
Be00

76
2.75
1.156

+920

10,256

1.30
+AD
edD
1B

S3.76
76
s 67

&¢ D0

1.00

Oed7
s0l)
0D

£+80

790

14+ 58
s 60O

1,4&"3
oD

2466

2+20
s RO

1,26
2786
Y]

1,54

2,86
»10




o+
poruioN) e

._,/

DOMINION RUBBER COMPANY'(PACIFIC)H ‘LIMITEY "7
Heap OfrFice: VANCOUVER, B.C.

TERMS: (3 b TR POYL HKELULAVMATION SERVICT

<% wiINeH BU '
Your ORDER NoO. ) { ;l].._:’-nG

OuR QRRERINOy py T | INVOICE NO. SALESMAN

ALL GOODS SHIPPED AT BU‘I*E!":J?K NO CLAIMS ADMITTED UNLESS MADE IMMEDIATELY UPON RECEIPT OF GOODS

Dihﬁhﬁla)!l QUANT 5' (T-'u" | PRICE AMOUNT | & ! 'Z< TAL

. BRANMND

) 2

i
|
|

SHIPPED TO Ee %, Tnt.t)cmrrr l,YfT.lft, Bele

i '

{

STNC &l SHIPPED FROM

o e THIS mvmfg IR CPOYLBRLE AT YAR‘E_O",‘,VEE:: it

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PULLIQUES
CANADA
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7SN »
DominiON
Sy VANCOUVER DECEMBER |3TH=27

DOMINION RUBBER COMPANY (PACIFIC) LIMITED
Heap Ofrice: VANCOUVER, B.C.

DOMINION WATER POWER & RECLAMATION SERVICE

78 WINCH BUILDING
TERMS : CITY

2 % WAN I1OTH NET 3

YOourR ORDER No.
Our ORDER NO |0R95 INVOICE NO. 3‘ O}'M SALESMAN '7

ALL GOODS SHIPPED AT BUYER S RISK NO CLAIMS ADMITTED UNLESS MADE IMMEDIATELY UPON RECEIPT OF GOODS

SIZE
DESCRIPTION QUANTITY BH‘iHHI PRICE AMOUNT TOTAL

26 HOSE SPANNERS 2 ONLY 2% «40 EACH «80

30224 ¢ i PREFAID CHARGESe coavocese <20

SHIPPED TO Es« Ae TREDCROFT= LYTTON, B.Ce. '
ol
0% r * ‘ "
) WRN

k\:{ .'FE ‘l.

8TOCK X VANCOUVER | PCL 3 LBS MAID

SHIPPED FROM

THIS INVOICE IS PAYABLE AT VANCOUVER, B.C.

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUELIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
www collectionscanada.gc.ca



PLANT AND OFFICE: BS0O PACIFIC ST, VANCOUVER, B. C. M’/".

soLo 70 peminion Water Power & Reclamation Serviee, no. 8098 /
515 Wineh Bldg., Cdty. -

=
TERMS: CASH NO DISCOUNT ALLOWED ro BO6R \

INTEREST WiLL 8E CHARGED AFTER 30O DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE AT 8 PER CENT. PER ANNUM \

All Agreements are contingent upon Strikes, Delays of Carriers and other causes beyond our control

1 « 6" 90¢ Flanged BlOOW:iccsesvccvcnnne 8.76
‘ - I'Qdm‘ l"'l-il---ii-iliilill!l-iﬂ l-ﬂ’ .-00

r: ..Iil..l'liilllilli.lll.f'l‘ m
i 18.256

’""16 fredght.cicevevvvvvnvnnone I!l
$ 19.14

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES

CANADA

——
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1< \i
24

replaves

COoR 13

CANAI)IAN NATIONAL RAII.WAYS ‘3 GAD 1168

New
Came in connection with ”‘{"”“ of Straicht Bill of Lading ﬂi‘rnl‘ﬁ“l‘g"l' Peard of Rallway Commissioners for Canada by Order h‘l'r'.' of 15th July, 1900 Form 7000

P 11 b2
\ L] -
s an acknowledgment that a bill of JAding has been issued and Is not Slllppl‘r’.ﬂ , [ T
T""s MEMORANDUM the Original Bill of Lading, nor a cof QF duplicate, covering the pro-
——————————————m— perty named herein, and Is IntendSd solely for filing or record. .-\j.{(‘llt’ﬂ (- .

= == — e oo e —— - - — ——— = - ——— -'__:". e —— - - ==
RECEIVED. subject to the classifications and tariffs in effect on tje date of the rgeeipt by the carrier of the property deseribed in the
Original Bill of Lading, p

S

‘ » A IR ciisbisiiscss ik il Is deseribed below, 1 apparent gnml order, except as noted
f:r”.zntrrrsmrlui:r ion of contentd of packngenkno , narked, consigned a estined nas mtli{'nti-lul helow, 1}'h|c-h m“.l- hlul.w-"':‘ "r”fr“."i to
carry to ite usugdl place of delivery at said desiination, @ on its road, otherwise te ver to another t-:u.*r.u-r on 1h‘|- I;HI“‘ to .ﬁ.lll;i {lpf”?hf“” 1 i't- Hf
mutually agreed, as to each earrier of all or any of snlul nrl~a aver all or any portiofmf said route to dP;-H‘nnt|nn.l_d_n- ns I}u rirull I.T!n;‘ iu nrx;\_ I :.c
terested in all or any of said goods, that every saevicefip be p!'-‘rfnrlm'il hereunder shall be subject to all the i-nm llr'mm'l W n‘-ti i{'r‘ printed or written,
hercin contained (including conditions on back hereof) ¥ind which are agreed to by the shipper and accepted for himself and his assigns.

The Rate of Frewght from...

‘. e s (m n-lFt . ™ ial
18 1n Cents per ! Lbs IF Special

i - - . - i . S e —g— l e : .._ : — | — I - ‘_ e ‘ - = ——m | —
IF .. Times lﬂlli W..... (‘Ias.n! IF ... .{'Iansl IF ._.(‘laasl'll-‘ {.‘lass!_ll"‘. _. .(‘Insn;! IF ... .(‘Innn} _IF ..... Class IF . .‘.Llnshl IF.... ( IEHH. I!‘ il Iasail_:fr.._.. aissl
| i 2 |

S— . e ——— — e ——

sl - —— - —— =

{Mail Address—Not for purposes of delivery)

(Consigned to.

ol Sas { Province or M | -
Destination .. \k_‘_k : _ s : l  State of L. ... ..County of

toute..... =t o l”:n.' ]I‘l_iili:ll . | (CCar No.

L

“No. | Mark Weight Class or| Check | T T
L . % " k] . | Subiect to Correctios | ! . rps ¥ 9
Pekgs Description of Articles and Special ar_!_;__ ( r_ J___.._ r_ __.‘ ‘F‘a_te_ Coltl_mn naid, write or stamp here,

e l.. T z e N e - : | “*To be l"rvpujd_”

| | |

~{the charges on the property
Eth-.-:vrilwd I'COIL.

Received £ "{
‘tn apply tn preps ent

R

| . ey C . o ) aff The signature here ackpow'eded
EI H- Tredgr{)ft » ' | lonly the amount prepaid.)
~-Sgnlor Assligtant TnrTnser, R

Charges Advanced:

— Y]]

Indian Af'fairs (RG 10 Volume
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Y

O\
{ % \ New
NATIONAL ) "\ Form 6306

PREPAID ORDER g ey, e e

L a ghipment is to be forwarded as Express Chargea PREPAID, but the amouaut of Charges is not paid at the time the shipment is
| received by the Canadian National Express, this form must hg_une*l.

'HE CANADIAN NATIONAL EXPRESS: : loe
Please forward the following described Shipments, delivered to you “”“ date, as Fxpress Charges PREPAID, and ——

such Charges from the undersigned W hereby agrees to pay the ! upon demand. W
- rsrif Tt L ' TR TP T T T T E EL -

(Shipper)
' .

m?/ fldﬂrrﬂ

. T o A —— e Chargeatn oy
| alued at | p—— T :

e — =

e ————— ST M ——

mmcn T0 smrruas Received l'ﬂyment ui $

gl Date.. 192 "
he (‘anadian National Express is mﬂ{ ‘ ﬁ / '

e for the amount of value declared
-alue is stated, the Company's liability ! (12-26-G.)
. not exceed $50. 00

i-nrthe -C;n:dlln National Express,

) ’f‘:_"’;"‘?.*.’ Freight Delivery Receipt
1-26

; TAT! DATE ‘ 19 Y EC JILL Nu
2 l _| o (yaROOPE kch maa. FoEaToN e | sHeeT N
riq Rb m:cm?u/n érg

EH Troadoroft CANADIAN NATIGNAL RAILWAYS

THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED ARTICLES IN GOOD ORDEH

CONSIC
DEETINATION

ROUTE Point of Origin to Destination .

WEB FROM weB DATE WEB No FULL NAME OF SHIPPER _l Car initbals and Numbier

Lytton « Bhby 29 84 Treadoroft an— i
Point of Crigin and Date ot Chipment Conneciing Line Referen: Provious W B Relerences Orlglral t um

gt

EIGHT WTE | FR :runlut/' *ufnL L\
AIP Tah OF ﬁHT“ LL‘: AND MAHK i [ RATE | FREIGHT I _

I'}" ‘

No. of Pk

“!lha Manho.g
% bg Tool'
AXES
1 B4l “ars ( COPY)
:I.,l Collhr Irp
2 A&irtight Heaters
11 Pump Hdle Att
"hulbarrow 1118

oblzired L.C.L, Freight
mietlon Points nnl redght ¢ ubject 10 s

Herment.

333 g - 300
r’ﬁ% A’ﬂim g '“’?lu*t-énr;uil _ThL_'ﬁn.r}wag

Maile
| naj.,,:.?“‘
Lllth" Ty l
LAer

PUBLIC AR(‘HIVES
ARCHIVES PULLIQUES

AN '\ 'I""'!. "
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EXPENDITURE FORM No. 32 Voucher No...

. . 15@

Received from THE DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

The sum of . . J@@= mesmmmmmsmmmes: tan@aamamsssssessmame

Uf---*MQOn.-d---twlﬁ---md-*equ*i n‘b ‘fro-:' G- Woa R B0

" Senior Laala 5 ﬂngrmcr.

Dated at .._hﬂogw‘,...d....c.. ........

(Signature)..

EXPENDITURE FORM No. 32 Voucher No... z‘r

Received

rom,\Tk]E DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

W )3

o TN 1C aned?

EXPENDITURE FORM No. 32 Voucher No.

. $ Qn?j

Received from THE DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
T PO Y ¥ S——

The sum of.. =eEmemmEmeaneen
express on equipmentirom.l-ﬁ on..

llars

P ..o

............. E. H.
............. .NMWmmmmmmm”“m.W.Seniort 531

Dated at ..

far Canaaian Hational
Rynwa~~

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUEBLIQUES

CANADA

- —
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EXPENDITURE FORM No. 32 Voucher No........00 o,

. 1.41 .........

Received from THE DEPARTMENT OF THE INTt‘ﬁYOR
per e H. Tredoroft

The sum of onQ"'f.'.'."""'"'"."T‘.'""..'.'."".'".?"..'.'T:'.‘.‘.‘:'"rf.'!".'.'_.'.-:r.*..-.-.'.-.-. -----

For. BXpress  Freight on toulu and. equipment. from
Kamloops to Iyttem..... ... . g

_Cartage on same from. fre.i.grn .sheds..

......... '.". 9‘..!9.1.'.9-6.9...........Oertif iled correct, im __7_.

Sr. Asst. Enginoer. 51.47
(Signature).., PP/ 400" 8 P S /

EXPENDITURE FORM No. 32 Voucher No... ,.’..........

Recewed fwnl_ﬁﬂﬂ DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
e **‘{
The sum of. Qy».,_

Gertilfied. ?Ul‘;t .
ST
N q

i T TITY J.T' ':tJ1t)L t:,

"l "l 1* t..I".

la,,n,m,,,/ /J / ﬂ]
P

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUEBLIQUES

CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblictheque et Archives Canada
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EXPENDITURE FORM No. 32 Voucher No..... 2.

Received fro?T

|, — sl

The sum of...» 4“,.1’/1“%.}&_

EXPENDITURE FORM No. 32 Voucher No. ...
@ ® s.1a05..
Received from THE DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
Per.....Hs Hs Tredorolt

The sum of One-

For. .....‘..J...,_..hraom

staplea .lé ................. TV -W'

(Signature).......ccoeven.ns

Be

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUELIQUES
CANADA
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STATEMENT

R RS L LT T T ——
I S — —

,)

.J;f&:n. XC.. March 6 th. 7928

M Dominion dater Power. Branch.

IN ACCOUNT Wi TH

J. H. ANTHONY/"’

GENERAL MERCHANT ‘~_

TERMS: Casm OR 30 Davs APPROVED CREDIT

Feb.24 20 1be.3%" nails 8¢ 1.60

Mar .3 2 Paint Brushes '1.80 o600

Mar.5 i Handled Axe 240

e am—
a—— T ——— e e W gl | ——

7 ¢« 60

Certified

B K. Trod.orox t"'
Sr.Asst. Enginnor.

[ F e - ) . - §
*4.1{. 5' I.l_l{ "1‘%.-.5_" ;I'.l.l T.h.)
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